GUILFORD COUNTY
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Adam and Anna Pegram March 5, 2025
Randolph Garbage Service

4284 Earnhardt Road

Asheboro, NC 27205

Dear Adam and Anna Pegram,

Since we did not receive a garbage hauler license renewal request from you for operating in
Guilford County, | assume you are no longer interested in that undertaking. Thank you for
providing this service to Guilford County.

Your current license expires June 30, 2025. Per the Customer Bill of Rights (attached), your
Guilford County customers must be notified at least thirty (30) days before services are
discontinued. Again, thank you, and don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Lorelei Elkins

Environmental Services Program Manager
Planning & Development Department
Guilford County

400 W Market Street
Post Office Box 3427, Greensboro, North Carolina 27402
Telephone (336) 641-3334 Fax (336) 641-3255



